
 
Newton Citizens Commission on Energy 

City of Newton, Massachusetts 
http://www.newtonma.gov/government/climate-and-sustainability/citizens-commission-on-energy 

 

 

 

Halina S. Brown, Chair  
 

Cory Alperstein 
Michael Gevelber  
Stephen Grody  
Philip Hanser   
Asa Hopkins  
Jonathan Kantar 
Jon Slote 
Jay Snyder 
Ann Berwick (ex-officio) 
Bill Ferguson (ex-officio) 
 

Advisory Members: 
Peter Barrer  
Beverly Craig 
Ellie Goldberg 
Nathan Phillips 
James Purdy   
Philip Vergragt 
Puja Vohra 
 

Agenda for the Meeting on July 26, 7PM 

City Hall, Room 211 

 

1. Updates on the ongoing projects 

i. The Library display (Jon). 

ii. Improving data quality and flow: update from Liora  

From: Liora Silkes <lsilkes@newtonma.gov>  

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 5:11 PM 

To: Halina Brown <HBrown@clarku.edu> 

Subject: [EXT] RE: an update on data and database efforts 

 

Hi Halina, the update is: I am cleaning up HERS data and working with Doug to get it 

into MapGeo and I am drafting the first dashboard. I’ve also started the conversation with 

the electrical inspectors about what to do to make sure we’re getting accurate data that 

we’re looking for. 

 

iii. Ordinance requiring reporting and disclosure of energy efficiency scores for 

Newton residential properties (Halina). 

 

2. Jon Slote’s presentation, and a discussion:  How Key Partnerships Could Accelerate 

Newton Residents’ Adoption of 4OurFuture Actions (ppt presentation  is attached) 
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